Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1:03 PM

To: 'a_lewis@makivik.org'

Subject: FW: 1BR-BEA---- Bear Island Project Indian & Northern Affairs Canada New Water Licence
Application

Attachments: 090507 1BR-BEA---- New Application Additional Dist-OLAE.pdf; 090202 1BR-BEA---- New

Application Distribution-OLAE.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Lewis;

Attached is the distribution letter along with the e-mail sent to info@makivik.org | will forward May 26, 2009 follow-up
request in next e-mail.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 1:52 PM

To: 'info@makivik.org'

Cc: 'Dionne Filiatrault '; 'Don Carr'; 'dts@nunavutwaterboard.org’

Subject: 1BR-BEA---- Bear Island Project Indian & Northern Affairs Canada New Water Licence Application

Good afternoon;

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) received a water licence application for the Bear Island Project and
distributed the application for review on February 2, 2009. A copy of the letter is attached. As a result of
comments received from the Nunavut Impact Review Board, the Board is sending a copy of the request for
comments to the Makivik Corporation.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



